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Section 22 _

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 10:50 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: RE: FOI 1818 - Mr Blair Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Looks fine to me Section 22

Section 22

Manager
Parliamentary & Legal Services Unit

Ministerial & Communications Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: {02} 6263 Section 22

mobile: Section 22

fax: (02) 6263 Section 22

email: Section 22 @treasury.gov.au

Frbm: Section 22
Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 10:48 AM
To: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

[ have drafted the decision letter for FOI 1618 and the link is below. It is due on Friday 19 December and will need
to go to the policy area as soon as possible.

hitp://tweb/sites/cssg/med/foi/1415Cases/Davies%20Blair%20{Australian%20Taxi%20industry%20Association}/161
8/1618%20-%20Decision%20|etter%20-%20with%20exemptions.docx

Thanks

Section 22

Analyst
Ministerical & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Division
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22
email; Section 22 @fregsury.gov.au ,or
Section 22 @treasury.gov.au






